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Building Inspections - Maine Medical Center - Central Sterile Department Renovation Permit
Application

From: "Perry, Joel" <JPerry@suffolk.com>

To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmai...
Date: 4/25/2014 3:42 PM

Subject: Maine Medical Center - Central Sterile Department Renovation Permit Application

Attachments: City of Portland Commerciallnterior Permit Application MMC CSD 04.25.14.pdf; A00-
00 - Cover Sheet & Drawing Index.pdf; A00-01 - Architectural Abbreviations, Symbols
& Notes.pdf; A00-02 - Typical Mounting Heights.pdf; A00-10 - Sub Basement Code
Compliance Plan with Code Review.pdf; A00-20 - Sub-Basement Existing Floor
Plan.pdf; A00-40 - Partition Types.pdf; A00-50 - Door Schedule, DoorFrame, Finish
Schedule & Finish Legend.pdf; A02-01 - Sub Basement Demolition Plan.pdf; A04-01 -
Sub Basement Bean New Work Plan.pdf; A04-02 - Sub Basement New Work Plan.pdf;
A05-01 - Sub Basement Bean Reflected Ceiling Plan.pdf; A10-01 - Enlarged Plans &
Interior Elevations.pdf; A11-01 - Exterior Elevations, Sections, & Details.pdf

Attached are the commercial interiors building permit application and stamped drawings for the Maine Medical
Center Central Sterile Department Renovation. We plant to drop the check off next week.

We were wondering if this project was eligible for the Fast Track option. If it is please let us know if there any
additional documentation that is required. If there are any questions please contact me at 617-963-9992.

Thank You.

[E Joel Perry
Senior Project Manager

Suffolk Construction Company
D | 978-605-1016
C | 617-963-9992

F | 978-605-1116
www.suffolk.com
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